

FAILED



NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 747

AMENDMENT NO. A8
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

S747-AST-130 [v.3]

Page 1 of 2

Amends Title [NO]
Fourth Edition

Date _____, 2023

Representative Dahle

1 moves to amend the bill on page 13, line 29, through page 14, line 24, by rewriting those lines to
2 read:

3
4 "(c) For all sites approved for ~~one-stop~~ early voting ~~under this section, during the period~~
5 not earlier than the second Thursday before an election and not later than 1:00 P.M. on the last
6 Saturday before that election, the Plan for Implementation of each county a county board of
7 elections shall provide the following:

- 8 (1) Each ~~one-stop~~ early voting site across the county shall be open at that same
9 location during the ~~period required by G.S. 163-227.2(b)~~ early voting period.
- 10 (2) If any ~~one-stop~~ site across the county is opened on any day during the period
11 required by G.S. 163-227.2(b), all ~~one-stop~~ sites shall be open on that day.
- 12 (3) ~~On each weekday during~~ During the ~~period required by~~
13 G.S. 163-227.2(b) early voting period, all one-stop early voting sites shall be
14 open ~~from 8:00 A.M. to 7:30 P.M.~~ uniform hours as determined by the county
15 board of elections.
- 16 (4) If the county board of elections opens ~~one-stop~~ early voting sites ~~on Saturdays~~
17 ~~other than the last Saturday before the election during the period required by~~
18 G.S. 163-227.2(b), at locations other than the county board of elections office,
19 then all one-stop sites shall be open for the same number of hours uniformly
20 throughout the county on those Saturdays. board of elections shall provide for
21 a plan of notifying voters of the locations and hours at that location.
- 22 (5) ~~If the county board of elections opens one-stop sites on Sundays during the~~
23 ~~period required by G.S. 163-227.2(b), then all one-stop sites shall be open for~~
24 ~~the same number of hours uniformly throughout the county on those Sundays.~~
- 25 (6) ~~All one-stop sites shall be open on the last Saturday before the election, for~~
26 ~~the hours required under G.S. 163-227.2(b) for that last Saturday.~~

27 (d) ~~Notwithstanding subsection (c) of this section, a county board of elections by~~
28 ~~unanimous vote of all its members may propose a Plan for Implementation providing for the~~
29 ~~number of sites set out below in that county for absentee ballots to be applied for and cast with~~
30 ~~days and hours that vary from the county board of elections, or its alternate, and other additional~~
31 ~~one-stop sites in that county. If the county board of elections is unable to reach unanimity in favor~~
32 ~~of a Plan for Implementation, a member or members of the county board of elections may petition~~



* S 7 4 7 - A S T - 1 3 0 - V - 3 *

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 747

FAILED

AMENDMENT NO. A8
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

S747-AST-130 [v.3]

Page 2 of 2

1 ~~the State Board to adopt a plan for the county and the State Board may adopt a Plan for~~
2 ~~Implementation for that county. However, any Plan of Implementation approved under this~~
3 ~~subsection shall provide for uniform location, days, and hours for that one site throughout the~~
4 ~~period required by G.S. 163-227.2(b). This subsection applies only to a county that meets any of~~
5 ~~the following:~~

6 (1) ~~One site in a county that includes a barrier island, which barrier island meets~~
7 ~~all of the following conditions:~~

8 a. ~~It has permanent inhabitation of residents residing in an~~
9 ~~unincorporated area.~~

10 b. ~~It is bounded on the east by the Atlantic Ocean and on the west by a~~
11 ~~coastal sound.~~

12 e. ~~It contains either a National Wildlife Refuge or a portion of a National~~
13 ~~Seashore.~~

14 d. ~~It has no bridge access to the mainland of the county and is only~~
15 ~~accessible by marine vessel.~~

16 (2) ~~Up to two sites in a county that is bounded by the largest sound on the East~~
17 ~~Coast and the county seat is located at the intersection of two rivers, which~~
18 ~~divide the county.".~~

19
20
21
SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____

**The official copy of this document, with signatures
and vote information, is available in the
House Principal Clerk's Office**